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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMENDMENT 0003 
 
Amendment 0003 is being issued to provide the following: 

1. Work Pass Request Form 
2. Official Government Responses to the Pre-Proposal Inquiries (PPIs) 

 
The Work Pass Request Form is being provided as a separate attachment to the solicitation posted 
on NECO/FBO.  It can be found under the “additional documents” section of the solicitation on 
NECO/FBO. 
 
Official Government Response to the Pre-Proposal Inquiries (PPIs) is as follows: 
 

RFI  Offeror/Contractor Inquiry  Official Government Response 

1  We have not found form the past 
performance and experience forms in the 
attachments.  Please provide forms.   

The following attachments are being provided as part 
of Amendment 0001:    Attachment A ‐ Construction 
Design Experience Data Sheet; Attachment 1 PPI 
Government Response Listing: Attachment 2 PPQ; 
Attachment 3 PPI Form; and Country Clearance 
Requirements. 

2  The following attachments have not been 
included:  Construction Experience Project 
Data Sheet (Attachment A) and Past 
Performance Questionnaire (PPQ).  If possible 
a word version would be appreciated. 

see above 

3  Is this solicitation open to foreign vendors  Yes, this solicitation is open to foreign vendors. 

4  Does the Navy intend to hold a pre‐bid job 
site visit? 

Originally the Navy did not intend on providing a site 
visit, however, as a result of the RFI, the 
determination has been made to hold one.  The site 
visit it optional.  Site visit details will be provided in 
Amendment 0001. 
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5  SAM is not yet approved. What are our 
options to still be able to subscribe to this 
work? 
The documents also refer to a certificate of 
clasification, is this for Spanish authority? 
Group Sub‐Group Category 
F           1               F 

Proof of SAM registration should be submitted with 
your proposal .  This can just be a screenshot of your 
pending registration.                                                         
Certificate of classification is required by the Spanish 
Government for work performed in Spain.  Please 
contact the Ministerio de Economia y Hacienda 
(Spanish Government) for information on how to 
qualify your firm for this category of work. 

6  Drawing Sheet C‐101 is missing the perimeter 
outlines for Dredge Areas No. 1, 2, and 4. Is it 
possible to get a revised drawing that better 
depicts the perimeters of these areas? 

Revised drawing is being provided as part of 
Amendment 0001.  Drawing title:  HCMDROTA‐
1366775‐C‐101. 

7  Drawing Sheet C‐101 ‐ it appears there is 
shallow water (‐3m) and limited space located 
on the north end of Pier 3 between Dredge 
Area 5 and Dredge Area 1.  Will the 
contractor be allowed to dredge an access 
path around the north end of Pier 3 to gain 
access to the area behind it (Area 3)? 
 

Yes, however, the dredge depth of this "access path" 
may not exceed the proposed dredge depth of the 
adjacent Area 5 (‐9.00m). 

8  Can the Navy provide contact information for 
local marine fuel suppliers and tow boat 
companies? 

The Navy cannot provide the information.  The 
Contractor is responsible to secure all material 
suppliers and subcontractors that are required to 
complete the project. 

9  Rota_Dredging_Final_Dwg_(signed) p.3/20 – 
According to the general notes all volume to 
be dredged is considered maintenance 
dredging. However, in section 3 the target 
level is ‐13,2 m LAT, 
2,1 m deeper than section 10, while the 
current situation shows equal depth at both 
zones. Can you please confirm 
that all proposed target levels have been 
reached with previous capital dredging 
campaigns? 

Yes, this has been confirmed.  This is considered the 
historical depth. 
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10  1366775‐C‐101 compared p.1/1 to 
N3319116R10262016‐02‐ 
19_Rota_Dredging_Final_Dwg_(signed) 
p.16/20 We note a shift between area’s 13 
and 14, leading to a reduced 
target level for a part of area 13 which was 
previously located in area 14. Can we receive 
a revised volume division 
according to this new split‐up of area’s? 

See G‐003 for estimated dredge volume for each 
area. 

11  Dredging_Final_Dwg_(signed) p.3/20 Are we 
obliged to offer the 
complete list of optional dredging are 

Yes, contractor to provide proposal costs for each 
option. 

12  Dredging_Final_Dwg_(signed) p.3/20 Can we 
assume that the full project 
scope (including any optional items) will be 
confirmed prior to contract signature, to 
enable continuous operations 
and avoid any additional mobilization for 
personnel and equipment? 

Yes, full project scope will be confirmed prior to 
contract signature.  All bid options that are to be 
included will be confirmed prior to contract award.  

13  Can we assume partial delivery for each 
area? 

Not‐ sure what the question is.   Dredging is required 
to meet specified design depths.  Failure of 
contractor to meet design depths will result in 
witholding of payment. 

14  What will be the opening/closing time and 
frequency of the Port Security Barrier (PSB) 
System? Will it stay open 
during our operations? How long should we 
take into account for opening and closing of 
the fence? 

See Specs section 01 14 00 Work Restrictions 

15  Rota_Dredging_Final_Dwg_(signed) p.19/20 
Contractor shall maintain an offset of 5m of 
the berths. Can we assume all berths are 
free of vessels during our operations? 

See Specs section 01 14 00 Work Restrictions 

16  Our company is certified as a dredging 
company in another country.  We have done 
work before in Spain based on these 
credentials.  Can you confirm whether we 
can tender for this RFP, based on our 
certification received in another country? 

Dredging shall be done in accordance with Spanish 
Law and the legal requirements for performing 
dredging work in Spain.  The requirement of the 
classification must meet the requirements in 
accordance with Spanish Law. 
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17  For tender purposes the Spanish law 
establish different options which allow a 
company to submit proposals.   One of the 
options is the Certificate of Classification (F 1 
F for this tender), but it is not mandatory to 
have it.   Is it possible to submit a proposal 
without having the Certificate of 
Classification but using one of the other 
alternatives included in the Spanish law? 

The requirement of the solicitation is to submit 
classifications in accordance with Spanish Law. 

18  Section 00100 ‐ Bidding 
Schedule/Instructions to Bidders, page 7 of 
72.  And, in connection with the above 
mentioned, Final Specifications, section 35 
20 23. 
Based on previous work, is there any 
preference regarding the dredging methods? 

Offeror shall comply with all Spanish laws and 
requirements of solicitation 

19  For tender purposes the Spanish law 
establish different options which allow a 
company to submit proposals. 
 
One of the options is the Certificate of 
Classification (F 1 F for this tender), but it is 
not mandatory to have it.  
 
Is it possible to submit a proposal without 
having the Certificate of Classification but 
using one of the other alternatives included 
in the Spanish law? 

The requirement of the solicitation is to submit 
classifications in accordance with Spanish Law. 

20  Amendment No. 0001 of Solicitation 
N33191‐16R‐1026 page 3/5 – the ‘base 
access requirements’ for the 
site visit on April 19 mention for 
European/American citizens the submittal of 
a ‘work pass request’. It is 
not clear where this document can be found 
in the tender documents. Could you please 
provide us with a 
template of this document? 

The Work Pass Request is being attached as part of 
this Amendment to the solicitation. 
 
A one time Clearance waiver is being provided to US, 
EU and other country nationals in order for them to 
attend the site visit.  Therefore the “Work Pass 
Request Form” must be completed and submitted to 
Vanessa Mejias in accordance with the solicitation.   
 
The Awardee (contractor who wins the award) will 
need to fully comply with the clearance 
requirements for base access for non ‐Spanish 
nationals once the award is made. 
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21  Can you please specify which law is 
applicable in the naval base? US or Spanish 
law? 

Both laws are applicable.   

 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


